

RE: Follow-up - Housing Affordability

From: "Johnston, John (CAB)" <john.johnston3@ontario.ca>
To: "Moore, Karen (CAB)" <karen.moore4@ontario.ca>, "Downarowicz, Ewa (CAB)" <ewa.downarowicz2@ontario.ca>
Date: Fri, 02 Jun 2017 12:03:42 -0400
Attachments: MYAP Priorities_DMO (May 31)_for updating_EEJI.docx (57.38 kB)

This is the current version of the doc I have – if you're updating Housing use this.

John Johnston
416-325-1055

From: Greenberg, Martha (CAB)
Sent: June-02-17 12:02 PM
To: Moore, Karen (CAB); Downarowicz, Ewa (CAB); Johnston, John (CAB)
Subject: Fw: Follow-up - Housing Affordability

Can you ensure this info is included in the word doc?

Thanks!

From: Astill, Michelle (CAB) <Michelle.Astill@ontario.ca>
Sent: Friday, June 2, 2017 11:57 AM
To: Greenberg, Martha (CAB); Madhany, Shamira (CAB)
Cc: Downarowicz, Ewa (CAB)
Subject: RE: Follow-up - Housing Affordability

Hi,

I wanted to follow-up on my email below and discussion with DM Davidson earlier this week for an update on the Housing Forum.

I would suggest putting the latest update/information re: the Housing Forum in the updates to the MYAP priorities document for DM Davidson being prepared for 4 p.m. today (under item on Housing Affordability). It is not currently captured and suggest that the different roundtables/forums as part of the housing affordability work (including the Housing Forum) be included in the document, etc.

Let me know what you think.

Thanks,
Michelle

Michelle Astill
Senior Policy Advisor | Education and Children's Policy
Policy and Delivery Division | Cabinet Office
416-314-0326 | michelle.astill@ontario.ca

From: Astill, Michelle (CAB)
Sent: May 30, 2017 9:43 PM
To: Greenberg, Martha (CAB); Madhany, Shamira (CAB)

Subject: FW: Follow-up - Housing Affordability

Hi,

In case you didn't see it, I wanted to share the information I received earlier today from your teams re: the Housing Forum. Following your meeting with Deputy Davidson this afternoon, I know that you will be following up for a further update on this but wanted to share the latest information I have on this for reference/context.

Thanks,
Michelle

Michelle Astill
Senior Policy Advisor | Education and Children's Policy
Policy and Delivery Division | Cabinet Office
416-314-0326 | michelle.astill@ontario.ca

From: Downarowicz, Ewa (CAB)
Sent: May 30, 2017 12:27 PM
To: Gilbert, Tamara (CAB); Astill, Michelle (CAB); Moore, Karen (CAB)
Cc: Johnston, John (CAB)
Subject: RE: Follow-up - Housing Affordability

Hi Michelle,

Here is the update we just received from MMA/MHO:

- Details are still being finalized. MHO MO developed a draft list of participants and they are working with PO to finalize.
- The current plan is for the Forum to be chaired by the Minister of Housing, and that MOF and the MMA Minister will also participate.
- The date of the first meeting is still TBC, but aiming for late June. Subsequent meetings anticipated for September 2017, January and April 2018.

Thanks,
Ewa

Ewa Downarowicz
Justice, Resource and Environmental Policy
Policy and Delivery Division
Cabinet Office
Tel: 416-325-2383

From: Gilbert, Tamara (CAB)
Sent: May-30-17 10:30 AM
To: Astill, Michelle (CAB); Moore, Karen (CAB)
Cc: Johnston, John (CAB); Downarowicz, Ewa (CAB)
Subject: Re: Follow-up - Housing Affordability

Great. And our area re: rent control included yesterday so don't have anything further to add.

From: Astill, Michelle (CAB)
Sent: Tuesday, May 30, 2017 10:19 AM
To: Moore, Karen (CAB)
Cc: Johnston, John (CAB); Downarowicz, Ewa (CAB); Gilbert, Tamara (CAB)

Subject: RE: Follow-up - Housing Affordability

Yes – it is. Any further information you can share would be great when you have it from MMA/MHO, etc.

**Thanks,
Michelle**

Michelle Astill
Senior Policy Advisor | Education and Children's Policy
Policy and Delivery Division | Cabinet Office
416-314-0326 | michelle.astill@ontario.ca

From: Moore, Karen (CAB)
Sent: May 30, 2017 10:14 AM
To: Astill, Michelle (CAB)
Cc: Johnston, John (CAB); Downarowicz, Ewa (CAB); Gilbert, Tamara (CAB)
Subject: RE: Follow-up - Housing Affordability

Adding Tamara. Is the request in respect to of the MHO led Minister's forum? The latest I have is this:

3. Housing Forum: This is the quarterly meeting that will be convened by the Minister of Housing (with support from MMA and MOF) as a broader check in with the sector writ large (not just developers and munis but economists, think tanks, etc). PO is preparing a draft list and first meeting will be late June.

From: Astill, Michelle (CAB)
Sent: May 30, 2017 10:14 AM
To: Moore, Karen (CAB)
Cc: Johnston, John (CAB); Downarowicz, Ewa (CAB)
Subject: RE: Follow-up - Housing Affordability

Ok. The DM is going into his meeting at 10:30 a.m.. If you can send anything before then, that would be great. Otherwise, please send the information when you have it, etc.

**Thanks,
Michelle**

Michelle Astill
Senior Policy Advisor | Education and Children's Policy
Policy and Delivery Division | Cabinet Office
416-314-0326 | michelle.astill@ontario.ca

From: Moore, Karen (CAB)
Sent: May 30, 2017 10:12 AM
To: Astill, Michelle (CAB)
Cc: Johnston, John (CAB); Downarowicz, Ewa (CAB)
Subject: RE: Follow-up - Housing Affordability

Sorry Michelle, missed this entirely. We don't have anything at hand on the forum but will follow up with MMA.

From: Astill, Michelle (CAB)
Sent: May 30, 2017 8:38 AM
To: Moore, Karen (CAB)
Cc: Johnston, John (CAB)
Subject: Follow-up - Housing Affordability

Hi,

Further to the information provided yesterday for the MYAP priorities document on housing affordability, the DM asked for more information on the Housing Forum. Can you provide a status update on the establishment of the forum, etc.? Any bullets/information you can provide by email would be great.

Can you provide before 10 a.m. to support the DM's weekly meeting with PO and SOC later this morning?

If I should be directing this question to Tamara's team instead, let me know, etc.

Thanks,
Michelle

Michelle Astill
Senior Policy Advisor | Education and Children's Policy
Policy and Delivery Division | Cabinet Office
416-314-0326 | michelle.astill@ontario.ca